DISTRICT OF GREATER BELFAST

John L Leckey LL.M.
H.M. Coroner
Coroner’s Office
Courthouse

Old Town Hall Building

Telephone: | | | GGG_ ) 80 Victoria Street
Fax: [N Belfast BT1 3GL

E-mail:' jleckey. || | | Northern Ireland

Mr Kevin Doherty
Litigation Services Manager I
Lilac Villa |
Gransha Park \{ 3
Clooney Road PRSERRENIIE oy el
Londonderry E SO ~
BT47 6W]

2 February 2004

Dear Mr Doherty
- Re: Lucy Crawford — Deceased

I believe you may be aware that I am endeavouring to trace a Dr Amerullih Malik
with a view to him giving evidence at this inquest. My office has made enquiries with
the Erne Hospital but we have been told that he is no longer on the staff. The
Personnel Department of the hospital do not appear to know his present whereabouts.
I would have thought that when a member of the medical staff leaves, a note may be
retained as to their address should the need arise for any future communication. Also,
he may have mentioned where he was going to one of his colleagues and perhaps you
would arrange for enquiries to be made to ascertain if this was the case.

I should be grateful for your assistance.

Yours sincerely

o\

JL LECKEY
H M CORONER FOR GREATER BELFAST

047-119-263

LC-sLT
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